

## 2nd Sub. H.B. 304

# ONLINE PRESCRIBING AND DISPENSING OF MEDICAL DEVICES

HOUSE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

FEBRUARY 29, 2016 10:21 AM

Representative **Ken Ivory** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 2, Line 56 through Page 3, Line 57:*

56 and assessing a patient's health status; ~~{or}~~ and [other]  
57 (B) **if applicable,** another assessment tool approved by the division for the purpose of diagnosing  
and

2. *Page 3, Lines 61 through 62:*

61 and assessing a patient's health status; ~~{or}~~ and  
62 (B) **if applicable,** another assessment tool that is consistent with industry-recognized, standardized

3. *Page 12, Line 338:*

338 branching questionnaire ~~{or}~~ **and, if applicable,** other assessment, diagnosis, and prescribing tool  
approved by the

4. *Page 13, Line 377:*

377 (a) a branching questionnaire ~~{or}~~ **and, if applicable,** other assessment, diagnosis, and  
prescribing tool has

5. *Page 13, Line 379:*

379 (b) the patient provides the online prescriber with ~~{proof}~~ **a copy** of an expired contact lens

6. *Page 13, Line 386:*

386 diabetes, only if a branching questionnaire ~~{or}~~ **and, if applicable,** other assessment, diagnosis, and  
prescribing tool